
 
BID ADDENDUM NO. 1 

April 18, 2019 
 

 
 

Town of Mansfield, Connecticut 
Southeast Park Well Installation 

 
TO: Prospective Bid Proposers: 

This Addendum forms part of the “Request for Proposal – Southeast Park Well Installation” and 
modifies or clarifies the original “Request for Proposal – Southeast Park Well Installation” for this 
project dated April 30, 2019.  Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the 
addendum and submit with their bid.  Failure to do so may subject the Bid Proposers to 
disqualification. 

 
The list of the pre-bid walkthrough attendees is attached as Attachment A. 
 
Pre-Bid Walkthrough Questions: 
The following are questions that have been received from potential bidders with the following answer 
provided in bold italics below: 
 
Q1: Are there any plans showing where the underground electric runs are located? 
A1: Please see Attachment B for the design plan and septic as built tank locations. 
 
Q2: What is the electrical service of the building? 
A2: The concession building has 3 phase power, 200 amp service.  The disconnect is in the concession 

building and the breaker is located in the school building. 
 
Q3: How old is the concession building? 
A3: The concession building is 13 years old. 
 
Q4: What does the Town want to do with the old plumbing in the concession building? 
A4: The Town would like the new plumbing to tie in to the concession building and disconnect the 

old plumbing and leave in the building.  The contractor is responsible for installing new concrete 
and seeding the disturbed areas. 

 
Q5: Will the Town be amenable to a gravel well? 
A5: After further review, a gravel well is not acceptable to the Town. 
 
Q6: What yield is the Town looking for? 
A6: The well yield shall be the State minimum. 
 
This addendum must be signed and returned with your Bid. 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder     Company Name 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 
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ATTACHMENT A  

PRE-BID WALKTHROUGH ATTENDEES 
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ATTACHMENT B 

DESIGN PLANS / SEPTIC AS BUILT PLAN 
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